

Ivonelia Moncada

RN/BSN/MSN/APRN/FNP



Gynecology • Regenerative Medicine •
Aesthetic & Laser Specialist



954 - 600-6019

954 - 289-7636



I.moncada@mvlaserweston.com

Info@ivomoncadalaser.com



2751 Executive Park Drive
suite 103
Weston Fl , 33331

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Foreign-trained physician from Venezuela, specialized in Gynecology and Obstetrics, with advanced training in regenerative and functional gynecology and licensed as an APRN in the United States.

Expert in laser-based regenerative treatments, combining medical science and aesthetic innovation to improve women's health, confidence, and overall well-being.

EDUCATION

- MD (Magna Cum Laude) - University of the Andes, Venezuela
- Specialist in Gynecology & Obstetrics - Central University of Venezuela
- ASN - Med-Life Institute, Florida
- BSN - Azure College, Florida
- MSN - Family Nurse Practitioner (FNP) - Florida National University

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- M&V Laser and Wellness Center **(2023-Present)**
APRN - Laser Specialist
- Doral Physicians Group **(2022-2023)**
Laser Specialist
- Aldana Laser Miami **(2020-2022)**
Registered Nurse - Patient evaluation & customized aesthetic plans
- A.L Briceño Rossi Clinic, Venezuela **(2010-2017)**
Gynecologist & Obstetrician - Private practice
- Chacao Health Institute, Venezuela **(2006-2014)**
Public healthcare physician & founder of adolescent sexual health program

MEDIA EXPERIENCE

- La mesa caliente (Telemundo)
- News Café (Univisión)
- Chic al día (Evtv)
- Enterate Miami (Online Miami)
- Diario de belleza (Dorin Gutierrez y Eduardo Cardona)
- 40 y dele ! (Gabriel Cuesta)

AREAS EXPERIENCE

- Regenerative gynecology treatments
- Vaginal rejuvenation (laser-based)
- Urinary incontinence management
- Vaginal dryness & hormonal changes
- Hormone replacement therapy (HRT)
- Facial aesthetic treatments & skin rejuvenation
- Personalized treatment plan design
- Patient evaluation using advanced technology